Yakubovich, Mark

To: Lindsay, Susie
Subject: RE: 5-12-208, MCA Required Grant Reporting

From: Long-Thorvilson, Amber <athorvilson@mt.gov>
Sent: Saturday, January 4, 2025 12:00 PM

To: Lindsay, Susie <Susie.Lindsay@legmt.gov>

Cc: Belcher, Mary <Mary.Belcher@mt.gov>

Subject: RE: 5-12-208, MCA Required Grant Reporting

You don't often get email from athorvilson@mt.gov. Learn why this is important

Hi Susie,

| apologize that | had not provided confirmation the State Auditor’s Office has not provided grants this past year
and has nothing to report. | will be sure to provide this confirmation or the required reporting by the deadline in the
future.

Thank you,

AMBER THORVILSON | Chief Finance Officer
Office of the Montana State Auditor
Commissioner of Securities and Insurance
406.444.1867 (0) | 406.444.3413 (f)

840 Helena Ave. | Helena, MT 59601

®QO®

From: Lindsay, Susie <Susie.Lindsay@legmt.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 4:35 PM

To: Nunn, Angela <Angela.Nunn@mt.gov>; Gallus, Chris J. <Christopher.Gallus@mt.gov>; Belcher, Mary
<Mary.Belcher@mt.gov>; Mendenhall, Scott <Scott.Mendenhall@mt.gov>; Giles, Misty Ann <MistyAnn.giles@mt.gov>;
Rambo, Mandy <Mandy.Rambo@mt.gov>; Hronek, John <John.Hronek@mt.gov>; Brereton, Charlie
<Charles.Brereton@mt.gov>; Temple, Dustin <dtemple@mt.gov>; Nowakowski, Sonja <Sonja.Nowakowski@mt.gov>;
Honeycutt, Mike <MHoneycutt@mt.gov>; Kaster, Amanda <Amanda.Kaster@mt.gov>; Clark, Christy <cclark@mt.gov>;
McLaughlin, Beth <bmclaughlin@mt.gov>; Selph, Will <William.Selph@mt.gov>; Schandelson, Brett
<Brett.Schandelson@mt.gov>; Wolken, Cynthia <Cynthia.Wolken@mt.gov>; Flynn, McCall <MFlynn@mt.gov>; Trevor,
Tyler <ttrevor@montana.edu>; Furthmyre, Paul <pfurthmyre@msdb.k12.mt.us>; Holmes, Krys <Krys.Holmes@mt.gov>;
Stapp, Jennie <JStapp2 @mt.gov>; Kruckenberg, Molly <mkruckenberg@mt.gov>

Cc: Yakubovich, Mark <Mark.Yakubovich@legmt.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 5-12-208, MCA Required Grant Reporting

Directors and Deputy Directors,

The Legislative Finance Committee members noticed that not all of the required grant reporting per 5-12-208, MCA
[archive.legmt.gov] were submitted on October 1. If your agency provides grants, please submit your report as soon as
possible. If your agency does not provide this service, the finance committee members have requested that you respond
and indicate that your agency has nothing to report.




Examples of reports submitted:

e Department of Labor & Industry (downloads as excel spreadsheet)
o Department of Transportation (downloads as excel spreadsheet)
o Office of Public Instruction (downloads as excel spreadsheet)

Thanks,

Suste Lindsay

Lead Fiscal Analyst - Communications
Montana Legislative Fiscal Division
Rm. 117 State Capitol

406-444-4121



